Chee Kiong

From: Judy Soh <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 3:09 pm

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Cc: ‘Sally'

Subject: S2MO4A2L [EXTERNAL] FW: Our ref: AW1-scv-ins-T164-118214-22(js) Your ref:
SHA95757

Attachments: Clt's GIA report - FBS 6020D.pdf; Purchased 3P rpt - SHA 9575Z.pdf; LTA-SHA

9575Z.pdf; LTA RECEIPT-SHA 9575Z.pdf; Repair invoice.pdf; surveyor
acknowledgement.pdf

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Shekhar
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: MUHAMMAD HEIKEL BIN AZMI
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBS 6020D & SHA 9575Z ON 30 AUGUST 2022 ALONG OLD CHOA CHU KANG
ROAD AT ABOUT 06:50 HRS

We refer to the above matter.

Please revert on our client’s claim as follows:-

1. Cost of Repair $ 7,527.00
2. Loss of use (83 days x $180 per day) (in view of PRI) $ 14,940.00
(from 8.9.2022 to0 29.11.2022)
3. GIA & LTA search / report fees $ 41.00
4, Costs Contribution ($1,500 + 8% GST) $ 1620.00
5. Photocopy, facsimile and other incidentals ($100 + 8% GST) $ 108.00
$24,236.00

Please comply with the Protocol and revert with your offer of settlement in 10 days.
For the purposes of the Protocol, we hereby give you 10 clear days' notice that our client intends to proceed with the
issue of a writ of summons against your insured. In this regard, please let us know if you are instructing solicitors to

accept service of process on your insured's behalf.

Thank you.

Judy Sob

(Secretary)



